

# Ümit Akdeniz

20.12.1986  
Mersin st,  
Kyrenia,  
Cyprus  
+90 (533) 843 08 28  
akdenizumit@gmail.com

## **Profile**

I am a PhD Candidate and a Research Assistant in Eastern Mediterranean University. Also, Music Coordinator and Disc Jockey. I am good at communication with people and team works. Learning new skills and information are my habit. I do sports and Latin dance styles. I like to have new friends and learn about new cultures.

## **Education**

- 2018 - present - **Eastern Mediterranean University**
- PhD Candidate in Communications and Media Studies
  - Currently 3.70 CGPA
- 2015 - 2018 - **Eastern Mediterranean University**
- MA Thesis in Communication and Media Studies
  - Graduated with 3.39 CGPA
- 2009 - 2015 - **Eastern Mediterranean University**
- BSc (Hons) Music and Sound Technology
  - Graduated with 2.49 CGPA

## **Publications**

- 2018 - **Creating Fake Identity and Pseudo Accounts on Social Media Among University Students in North Cyprus**
- MA Thesis in Communication and Media Studies
  - Published in YÖK (Council of Higher Education in Turkey)

## **Work Experience:**

- 2017 - 2020 - **Retro Lounge, Kyrenia, Cyprus**
- Working as a Disc Jockey (DJ) and Music Coordinator
- 2016- Present - **EMU Communications and Media Studies Faculty**
- Working as Research Assistant and Teacher
  - Admin of Social Media of the faculty
- 2015 - 2016 - **EMU Public Relations and Press Office**
- Worked between October to February
  - Worked as Research Assistant
  - Had experience with the public relation

- 2015 - **Genç TV, Nicosia, Cyprus**
- Working as lead actor in TV series ‘Hayatım Yalan’
- 2013 - **International Green Camera Short Movie Competition, İstanbul, Turkey**
- Scriptwriter of “SERA” that took second place
- 2012 - **Aydın Doğan Foundation, Young Communicators Competition, İstanbul, Turkey**
- Lead actor of “Granny’s Garden” that took third place
- 2008 - 2012 - **RedRoom Club, Famagusta, Cyprus**
- Working as Manager and DJ
  - Photographer and Public Relations
- 2008 - 2011 - **Red Bull, İstanbul, Turkey**
- Working as Student Brand Manager
- 2008 - 2010 - **Güncüt Model Agency, Nicosia, Cyprus**
- Working as Model and Photo-Model

**Skills:** Experienced in

- Microsoft Office
- Adobe Premier Pro
- Adobe Audition
- Final Cut
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe After Effects
- SPSS

**References:**

**Retro Lounge, Kyrenia, Cyprus**

Gamze Yücel

Mete Adanır cd.

Kyrenia, Cyprus

+90 (533) 867 97 58

gamzeycel@yahoo.com

**Red Bull**

Emre Ayvaz

Field Marketing Manager

benemreayvaz@gmail.com

**Güncüt Model Agency**

Bülent Güncüt

Owner

Nicosia, Cyprus

+90 (542) 853 98 00

**Director and Producer “HAYATIM YALAN”**

Ömer Evre

Director and Producer

Genc TV Corporation

+90 (533) 879 53 54

**EMU Public Relations and Press Office**

Murat Aktuğralı

Director of Public Relations and Press

Eastern Mediterranean University

+90 (392) 630 1212

[murat.aktugrali@emu.edu.tr](mailto:murat.aktugrali@emu.edu.tr)

**EMU Communications and Media Studies Faculty**

Assoc. Prof. Dr. Bahire Efe Özad

Head of Cinema and Television Department

Eastern Mediterranean University

+90 (392) 630 1643

[bahire.ozad@emu.edu.tr](mailto:bahire.ozad@emu.edu.tr)